
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 

FROM: The Office of the City Manager DATE: January 10, 2022 

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 2022-002, appointing members to the Parks 
and Recreation Advisory Board.  

PRESENTER: Alicia Richardson, City Secretary 

 
SUMMARY:  
 
To appoint members to the Parks and Recreation Board to fulfill vacancies created by 
the resignation of Dianne Spradling. 
 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION:  
 
Each year, the City Council appoints members of the public to serve on various boards, 
commissions, and committees (the “Boards”). Appointed members serve a two-year 
term, unless appointed to fulfill an unexpired term.  These annual appointments coincide 
with City Council terms—Places 1, 3, 5, and 7 are appointed in odd-numbered years 
and Places 2, 4, 6, and Mayoral appointments in even-numbered years. Each member 
serves until their successor has been duly appointed and qualified.   
 
Due to Dianne Spradling’s resignation in December 2021, there is a vacancy on the 
Board, Place 6.  Council member Turnage recommends appointment of Board alternate 
Brad Evans to fulfill the unexpired term.   
 
The alternate position is the recommendation of Mayor Trevino and he recommends 
Russ Murdock fulfill the unexpired term.  
 
PARK AND RECREATION BOARD 

Brad Evans Place 6 June 30, 2022 

Russ Murdock Alternate June 30, 2022 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve Resolution No. 2022-002, as discussed. 


